kalabasfontein@eims.co.za

From: kalabasfontein@eims.co.za

Sent: Friday, 06 July 2018 8:39 AM

To: ‘RhulaniC’

Subject: RE: Registering as an interested and affected party

Dear Rhulani,
Thank you for registering on the Kalabasfontein Project.
Should you have any further comments or queries please feel free to contact me.

Warm regards,

ENVIROMMENTAL
IMPACT
MAMNAGEMENT
SERVICES

011789 7170 Block 5, Fernridge Office
011 787 3059 Park, 5 Hunter Ave,
kalabasfontein@eims.co.za Ferndale, Randburg
www.eims.co.za PO Box 2083,

Pinegowrie, 2123,
South Africa

This e-mail and any attachment(s) thereto is intended solely for the confidential use of the intended

recipient(s) and for the specific purpose(s) that it was intended. Unauthorised review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of that e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you may have received

the mail in error, please desist from reading it, notify the sender immediately of the error, and return
and/or destroy the original message.

From: RhulaniC <RhulaniC@daff.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 July 2018 12:44 PM

To: kalabasfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: Registering as an interested and affected party

Hi

Kindly register Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries as an interested and affected party, comments will
be made on the Environmental Scoping Report.

Regards
Rhulani Chavalala
Directorate: Land Use and Soil Management

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Tel: 013 754 0729
Fax: 013 754 0735



Web: www.daff.gov.za
E-mail: RhulaniC@daff.gov.za

agriculture,
forestry & fisheries

Department:
Agriculture, Foresiry and Fisherigs
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA




kalabasfontein@eims.co.za

From: RhulaniC <RhulaniC@daff.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 05 July 2018 12:44 PM

To: kalabasfontein@eims.co.za

Subject: Registering as an interested and affected party
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

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

3y agriculture,
®e& forestry & fisheries
’I. ? 'I Department:

PR A Agriculure, Foresiry and Fisherias
W REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
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